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LAW OFFICES

OF
BRUZZESE & CALABRIA

SINCLAIR BUILDING, 1Q™ FL,
P.O.BOX 1506

STEUBENVILLE, OHIO 43952
TELEPHONE: 282-5323

FRANK J. BRUZZESE
MICHAEL J. CALABRIA TELEPHONE: 283-371 1
EMANUELA AGRESTA FAX: 282-5328
JANE M. HANLIN AREA CODE: (740)
JEFFREY J. BRUZZESE

U.S. Department of Justice July 22,2013

Executive Office For United States Attorneys

Suite 7300 — Bicentennial Building ATTENTION: B. GERSON - ASST. DIR.

600 East Street, NW

Washington, DC 20530 VIA: FAX, ONLY @ 202-252-6047

RE: FOIA REQUEST NO. 12-4837 [REQUESTER: JON R. ROGERS]

Dear Ms. Gerson:

In my June 6, 2013 letter to you, I advised you that I represent Jon R. Rogers in
connection with his FOIA Request No. 12-4837. This is a "status update” letter, by which I am
inquiring about the progress that you are making in complying with that FOIA Request.

By your letter of April 29, 2013, you advised Mr. Rogers that the Department of Justice
had approximately 2,500 pages of responsive records forwarded to your office, and that Mr.
Rogers should advance $548.00, in order that your office would continue processing the records
that would be released to him.  In accordance with the instructions contained in your April 29,
2013 letter, Mr. Rogers forwarded his check number 2012 in the amount of $548.00, payable to
the Treasury of the United States, and forwarded his Selection Form to your office on May 2,

2013.
I am wondering when my client might expect receiving the responsive documents. Could

you please let me know by return mail? If there is some reason for delay in the production of
the 2,500 pages, could you make at least a partial response within the next few days?

Feel free to call me at the above number, if you wish to discuss the matter.

Thank you.

. Sincerely,~ >
2
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cc: Jon R. Rogers !l”RAN < J. BRUZZESE -
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LAW OFFICES

OF

BRUZZESE & CALABRIA

SINCLAIR BUILDING, 10™ FL,
P.O. BOX 1506

STEUBENVILLE, OHIO 43952
TELEPHONE! 282-5323

FRANK J. BRUZZESE

MICHAEL J. CALABRIA TELEPHONE: 283-3711
EMANUELA AGRESTA Fax: 282-5328
JANE M. HANLIN AREA GODE! (740)

JEFFREY J. BRUZZESE

U.S. Department of Justice July 22,2013
Executive Office For United States Attorneys

Suite 7300 - Bicentennial Building ATTENTION: B. GERSON - ASST. DIR,
600 Fast Street, NW

Washington, DC 20530 VIA: FAX, ONLY @ 202-252-6047

RE: FOIA REQUEST NO. 12-4837 [REQUESTER: JON R. ROGERS]

Dear Ms, Gerson:

In my June 6, 2013 letter to you, [ advised you that I represent Jon R. Rogers in
connection with his FOIA Request No. 12-4837. This is a "status update" letter, by which I am
inquiring about the progress that you are making in complying with that FOIA Request.

By your letter of April 29, 2013, you advised Mr. Rogers that the Department of Justice
had approximately 2,500 pages of responsive records torwarded to your office, and that Mr,
Rogers should advance $548.00, in order that your office would continue processing the records
that would be released to him.  In accordance with the instructions contained in your April 29,
2013 letter, Mr. Rogers forwarded his check number 2012 in the amount ot $548.00, payable to
the Treasuty of the United States, and forwarded his Selection Form to your office on May 2,
2013.

[ am wondering when my client might expect receiving the responsive documents. Could
you please let me know by return mail? {f therc is some reason for delay in the production of
the 2,500 pages, could you make at least a partial response within the next few days?

Feel free to call me at the above number, if you wish to discuss the matter.



